- FOI #16263

Torres-Rojas, Genara

From: ryan@tstc.org

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 11:29 AM

To: Olivencia, Mildred ‘

Cc: ~ Torres-Rojas, Genara; Van Duyne, Sheree; Ng, Danny
Subject: Freedom of Information Online Request Form
Information:

First Name: Ryan

Last Name: Hall

Company: Tri-State Transportation Campaign
Mailing Address 1: 350 West 31st Street
Mailing Address 2: 805

City: New York

State: NY

Zip Code: 10001

Email Address: ryan@tstc.org

Phone: 6467636731

Required copies of the records: Yes

List of specific record(s):

Hello, I request that the following records be emailed to me: Passenger counts for the Port Authority Trans-
Hudson PATH train, Specifically, I would like to see the Port Authoritys records on the annual number of
unlinked trans-Hudson passenger trips between 2000 and the most current year available. It is my hope that
these records are maintained in electronic format, and I request that that electronic version be sent to me if
available. If you have any questions or need more information, please let me know. My contact information is
below. Thank you for your time. Best, Ryan R Hall Staff Analyst Tri-State Transportation Campaign 350 West
31st Street, Suite 805 New York, NY 10001 646 763-6731 ryan@tstc.org
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THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ

FOI Administrator

September 24, 2015

Mr. Ryan Hall

Tri-State Transporation Compaign
350 West 31st Street

New York, NY 10001

Re: Freedom of Information Reference No. 16263
Dear Mr. Hall:

This is in response to your August 24, 2015 request, which has been processed under the Port
Authority’s Freedom of Information Code (the “Code”, copy enclosed) for copies of records
related to passenger counts for the Port Authority Trans-Hudson PATH train. Specifically,
records on the annual number of unlinked trans-Hudson passenger trips between 2000 and the
most current year available.

Material responsive to your request and available under the Code can be found on the Port
Authority’s website at http://www.panynj.gov/corporate-information/foi/16263-0.pdf. Paper
copies of the available records are available upon request.

Please refer to the above FOI reference number in any future correspondence relating to your
request.
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/Danny Ng |~
FOI Administrator

Enclosure

4 World Trade Center, 18th Floor

150 Greenwich Street

New York, NY 10007

T:212 435 7348 F: 212 435 7555


http://www.panynj.gov/corporate-information/foi/16263-O.pdf

Year
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

Total PATH Ridership (1000s)
74,087
69,792
51,922
47,885
57,725
60,787
66,966
71,594
74,956
72,277
73,911
76,555
72,563
72,803
73,677



